Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, 5 February 2021 10:51 AM

To: 'SUR'; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; 'ying'

Subject: New Assignment (OD Survey) - GBD261T - DOA ON 02/02/2021 - Oref:
20/21/21/VC05/024199 [External Confidential]

Attachments: SS1Y21230007_03-02-2021_150251.pdf

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Team

Please arrange for a OD survey for our insured vehicle GBD261T at SME Motor Pte Ltd.
Person to contact: Ms Ying

Excess under section I is S$600.00

Thank you.

Best Regards

Kenny Lim

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all ©Hew" lonpac.com.sg

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: ying <ying@smemotor.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 5 February 2021 10:42 am

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>

Subject: Fwd: OD CLAIM FOR GBD261T DOA ON 02/02/2021

Dear Sirs / Madam,

Kindly arrange for survey as vehicle already lying in our workshop.

thanks & regards



YING

———————— Forwarded Message --------
Subject:0D CLAIM FOR GBD261T DOA ON 02/02/2021
Date:Wed, 3 Feb 2021 15:47:05 +0800
From:ying <ying@smemotor.com.sg>
To:geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com
CC:llong@lonpac.com, hanzc@smemotor.com.sg <hanzc@smemotor.com.sg>

Dear Gerald,

Kindly arrange for survey as vehicle already lying in our workshop.

thanks & regards

YING

———————— Forwarded Message --------
Subject:Attached Image
Date:Wed, 3 Feb 2021 15:33:04 +0900
From:ptr2@smemotor.com.sg
To:SME YING <ying@smemotor.com.sg>




